Carol Rydbom

From: Chris Ramey [cramey@uoregon.edu]

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2008 10:24 AM

To: Frances Dyke

Cc: Melinda Grier; Allan Price; Barbara West; Carol Rydbom
Subject: Re: Fw: Draft Talking Points for Today's Senate

"All recently completed building projects incorporate sustainable design initiatives
reflecting our 2000 Sustainable Development Plan which has received national recognition as a
model for sustainable building in the unf;ersity setting. ' "

'
The Lillis Business Complex, the Moss Street Children's Center, and tg; Many Nations Long

HQuse exhibit ipnovative and progressive elements of sustainable design.

Thé Music and Education projects now in construction each incorporate significant sustainable
design elements.

>The current final version...

S Original Message -----

>From: Melinda Grier

>To: Dave Frohnmayer; Barbara West

>Cc: Allan Price; Frances Dyke; Carol Rydbom

>Sent: Wed Jan 23 ©9:30:09 2008

>Subject: Draft Talking Points for Today's Senate

>

>Dave,

>

>Frances, Allan and I have developed the following talking points for
>you to use before the Senate today. They are based on our PSES
>conversation and the 11:30 meeting yesterday.

>

>Let us know if there are other things we can do to help.

>

>m

>
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